From: Archie

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: Ref. Group A 20019686 - Mrs Kathleen Edna Crook
Date: 03 May 2019 20:32:22

Attachments: Mrs K E Crook - Appendix One.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to The Examining Authority’s first Written Questions and requests for information (ExQ1)
Issued on 11 April 2019. | represent Mrs Kathleen Edna Crook, a Tier One Landowner. In
accordance with your examination timetable, | am submitting responses to the relevant
guestions as follows:

Ag.1.23

Attached is an ownership plan contained as Appendix One in our Written Representations. No
land is severed by the Proposed Development.

Ag.1.24

Mrs Crook’s land does rely upon a private borehole, however this is highly unlikely to affected by
the proposed Development as it lies approximately one kilometre further east than the Allington
Track — well outside the zone of any influence from the proposed Scheme.

Yours faithfully,

Archie Read MRICS

Office:  +44 (0)1722 442494

Mobile:

Countryside Solutions 9 Scots Lane Salisbhury SP1 3TR United Kingdom

The entire content of this email is confidential and solely for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain material which is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient please delete it from your
system and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. Any
attachments contained within this message have been checked for viruses, but you should virus-check them before
opening.

@ Consider your responsibility to the environment - think before you print!


mailto:Archie@countrysidesolutions.co.uk
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

ey warhiesn  EANg ook

'NFQ\ID:)( onE — OWNELIHF PLAN

Earl's Farm Down

ratEs

1. All dimensions are in metres unless slaled otherwise.

2 These Land Plans should be read in conjunction
with other plans and documents in the Development
Consent Order application in particular the Book of Referenca.

3. All easements, servitudes and private rights in land are

o be i an land shown pink an
these land plans. All, easements, servitudes and privale nghts
in land are proposed to be extinguished, so far as their
continued exercise would be inconsistent with the exercise of
the rights or reslrictions proposed to be acquired by the
undertaker on land shown coloured blue on these land plans.
All easements, serviludes and private rights are proposed lo be

ile the isin ion of

the land shown coloured green on these land plans.

4. The number labels relate o plot numbers. Please refer to the
Book of Reference for more information aboul these plols,
including the approximate area of each plot (in square metres).
Plot numbers include a reference to the relevant sheet of the
Land Plans. In this numbering convention, a plot number
comprises the sheet number followed by the actual plot
number, e.g: Plot 01-24, where ‘01" is the sheal number

(sheet 1) and '24' is the plot number (24 on shest 1).
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